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Sent via email to docket@enerqgy.ca.qgov

California Energy Commission

DOCKETED
07-AFC-1C

Dockets Unit TN # 70191
California Energy Commission APR. 02 2013
1516 Ninth Street, MS 4

Sacramento, CA 95814

April 2, 2013

Subject: CLARIFICATION ON THE CITY OF VICTORVILLE’S PETITION FOR
EXTENSION OF THE CONSTRUCTION DEADLINE; VICTORVILLE 2
HYBRID POWER PROJECT; DOCKET NO: (07-AFC-1C)

On March 28, 2013, the City of Victorville filed a petition with the California Energy
Commission (CEC) for extension of the construction deadline for the Victorville 2 Hybrid
Power Project. The petition referenced the original docket number (07-AFC-1), but both
the petition and this letter should be filed under docket number 07-AFC-1C. Additionally,
for clarification purposes, the City is requesting to extend the construction deadline for a
period of five (5) years, from July 16, 2013, to July 16, 2018.

Please feel free to contact me at (760) 243-6343 if the CEC requires any further
clarification regarding the City’s petition.

Sincerely,

Jenele Davidson
Project Coordinator

cc:  Mary Dyas; CEC Compliance Project Manager
Douglas B. Robertson; City of Victorville
Andre de Bortnowsky; Green, de Bortnowsky & Quintanilla, LLP



